
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

City Hall 229 Broadway Street East  PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 
 

 
 

Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, July 10, 2018 – 6:00 p.m. at City Hall 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Roll Call   

2. Additions/Approval of Agenda                1 

3. Approval of June 5, 2018 Meeting Minutes      2 

4. Concept Plan:  Keith Eisenschenk        6 

a) Operate a business in an R-1 Zoning District (Custom staining & finishing) 
b) Construct Pole Shed prior to the Dwelling 
c) Vacant Lot (3.3 acres) County Road 6   

 
5. Public Hearing:  Conditional Use Permit       9 

Applicants:  Robert J. Kritzeck and JK Landscape Construction to construct new retaining wall in 
a R-1 Residential District, Shoreland District, Recreational Development Lake.  Property address:  
25646 Lake Road.  Parcel No. 76.41952.0009 

 
6. Public Hearing:  Variance Application       30 

Applicant:  Jeremy J. Danielson for a Variance from side yard setback requirements.  Property 
address: 25814 Lake Road, Parcel No. 76.41603.0300. The request is to move in a cabin with 
entry way in a R-1, Shoreland Overlay District on Pleasant Lake a Recreational Development 
Lake.  Porch would be 4 to 5 feet into the 10 foot setback requirement. Variances are required for 
side yard setback requirements, Section 17, Subd. 6.5.B. 

 
7. June Building Permits         50 

8. Other Business 

a) Next meeting Tuesday, August 7, 2018, 6:00 p.m.  

9. Adjournment 

 
 

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning Commission.  
This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 



MINUTES OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, June 5, 2018, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker at 6:01 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, and Jerry Tippelt.  Absent:  Dave Meyer. 
Staff present:  City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present:  various members of the public. 

 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Item 3) Approval of May 1 and May 8, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve the May 1 and May 8, 2018 meeting minutes as 
presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4) Public Hearing: David J. Kuefler; Grand Rental LLC Conditional Use Permit Application  
 
Chairman Becker introduced the Conditional Use Permit Application from: David J. Kuefler; Grand Rental LLC to 
construct and operate a public storage building in a B-2 General Business District, Shoreland District, General 
Development Lake.  Property Address:  21986 County Road 8.  Parcel No. 76.41638.0010 
 
Chairman Becker opened the public hearing at 6:03 p.m. for public comments. 
 
Jim Bartelme, 21917 Agate Beach Road expressed concern of water run-off from this property and will there be 
hazardous material stored at this location. 
 
No additional members of the public came forward, therefore motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to 
close the Public Hearing at 6:06 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Planning Commission reviewed the following staff report: 
 
Owner:    David J. Kuefler 
Property Address: 21986 County Road 8, Rockville MN 56369  
Parcel I.D. No. 76.41638.0010 
 
Request: 
To construct and operate a second public storage building in a B-2 General Business District, Shoreland Overlay 
District, Grand Lake a General Development Lake. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned B-2 General Business District in a Shoreland Overlay District. 
2. Property is 1.66 +/- acres. 
3. 19 Notices of public hearing were sent out. 
4. Property already has one established storage structure. 

 
Recommendation: 

1. Consider approval with the following Conditions: 
a) Maintain landscaping standards per Rockville City Ordinance. 
b) No outside storage until Stormwater management plan is in place 
c) No storage of hazardous materials 

2



d) Meet all setback requirements including from Residential Zoning District of 100 feet. 
e) Installation of 5 foot tall trees spaced every 12 feet on the South and West property line. 

 
The Planning Commission considered the effect of the proposed use upon the health, safety, morals, and general 
welfare of occupants of surrounding land, including land values. Among other things, the Planning Commission 
made the following findings: 
 

1. Not a Burden on Public Facilities. The use will not create an excessive burden on existing parks, 
schools, streets and other public facilities and utilities which serve or are proposed to serve the area. 

2. Compatible with Existing and Planned Adjacent Uses. That the establishment of the Conditional Use 
will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for 
existing and planned uses in the area. 

3. No Adverse Effect on Adjacent Properties. The structure and site will not have an appearance, traffic, 
noise, odors, fumes, dust, vibration, light or emission levels or other features that will have an adverse 
effect upon adjacent properties for purposes already in use or permitted. 

4. Related to the Needs of the City. The use is reasonably related to the overall needs of the City and to 
existing land uses. 

5. Consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. The proposed use is in compliance with the Land Use Plan 
and other portion of the Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City. 

6. Not a Traffic Hazard. The use will not cause a traffic hazard or congestion. 
7. Adequate Parking and Loading. Is not a concern with this Conditional Use Permit. 
8. Not Detrimental to Health, Safety and Welfare. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the public 

health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the City. 
9. Shoreland.  For property located in Shore land districts, the criteria set out in the Shore land Ordinance 

will be met. 
 
Following discussion, motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve the David J. Kuefler; Grand 
Rental LLC Conditional Use Permit Application with the above noted conditions.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5) Public Hearing: Michael L. Hornung Rev Trust Variance Application 
 
Chairman Becker introduced the Variance Application from: Michael L. Hornung Rev Trust for a variance from Lot 
Coverage Requirements.  The address of the property is: 21537 Agate Beach Road, Rockville, MN, Stearns 
County, Parcel No. 76.41800.0012 
 
The request is to construct a new dwelling and driveway in the R-1, Shoreland Overlay District, General 
Development Lake.  Variances are required for: Impervious surface lot coverage, Section 33, Subdivision 12 (b) 
A.3. On a General or Recreational Development lake, 15%, except that a lot of record may contain up to 20% 
impervious surface, without a variance, if the parcel provides a plan to the City that treats surface water runoff for 
water quality, as provided in 13(b). 

 
Chairman Becker opened the public hearing at 6:20 p.m. for public comments. 
 
Jim Bartelme, 21917 Agate Beach Road expressed concern over water run-off and impervious service. 
 
Nona Peterson, 21503 Agate Beach Road.  Expressed concern over water run off during construction. 
 
No additional members of the public came forward, therefore motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to 
close the Public Hearing at 6:27 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
 
 

3



Planning Commission reviewed the following staff report: 
 
Re:  Impervious Surface Variance Request From: 
Owners: Michael L. Hornung Rev Trust 
Property Address: 21537 Agate Beach Road 
Parcel No. 76.41800.0012 
 
Variance Requested:  

1. To exceed the 20 percent impervious surface requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay District on Grand 
Lake, a General Development Lake 
(Section 33; subv 12(b) A 3 On a General or Recreational Development lake, 15%, except that a lot of 
record may contain up to 20% impervious surface, without a variance. 
Section 32; subv 10, I - Maximum coverage by all impervious surfaces shall be as provided in Section 33 
Stormwater Management. If no standard applies, the maximum impervious surface shall be twenty-five 
percent) 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Owners propose to construct a new home and install new driveway 
2. Property contains 31,300 square feet+/-  

 
Impervious Service: 

• 15% is 4,695 sf 
• 20% is 6,260 sf 
• 25% is 7,825 sf 
• Proposed is 7,486 sf (23.92%) 
• 12 notices of public hearing were sent out 

 
Recommendation: 

1. Consider approval with stipulation of installation of a rain garden for mitigation of up to 3,130 sf of run off. 
 
The Planning Commission determined that the applicant for the variance has established that there are practical 
difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance and that the Planning Commission has considered the following 
criteria as defined in Minnesota Statutes Section 462 and Minnesota Statues Section 394.27 and makes the 
following Findings of Fact: 
 

1. The variance is in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance 
2. The variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan 
3. The proposal does put property to use in a reasonable manner 
4. There are unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner 
5. The variance will continue to maintain the essential character of the locality 
 

Following discussion, motion by Tippelt, second by Becker, to approve the Michael L. Hornung Rev Trust 
Impervious Surface Variance Application as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 6) May Building Permits 
 
The May 2018 Building Permits reports were reviewed by the Planning Commission members. 
 
 
Item 7) Stay enforcement of Section 33 regarding variance and gardens 25 % or less impervious surfaces 
 
Consensus of the Planning Commission to stay the requirement of the variance fee and public hearing 
requirements for impervious service variance request. 
 
 

4



Item 8) Other Business 
                                                                                          

a. Next meeting Tuesday, July 10, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve rescheduling the July meeting to Tuesday,  
July 10, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
 
Item 5) Adjournment 
 
Motion by Becker, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting at 6:41 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

5



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Keith Eisenschenk <keitheisenschenk@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 12:45 PM

To: cityhall@rockvillecity.org

Subject: 3.3 acres on County rd 6- (Greg Voit)

Marty,  

 

My intentions for the property would be to build a home and a pole shed so I can run my custom staining and 

finishing business from this location. Two separate buildings. So I would need to apply for a conditional use 

permit being this property is zoned residential.  

 

There would be a U-Haul size vehicle that delivers millwork from lumber yards at least once a week. It 

generally takes 20-30 minutes to unload the material off of this vehicle.  

 

The pole shed that I would run my staining and finishing business from would be OSHA compliant and I would 

follow all guidelines by OSHA for waste disposal and building set up. I would install all proper ventilation 

systems for spraying finishes. My building would be set up like a cabinet shop. There will be no noise or smells 

coming from this building. I have been doing finishing work for nearly 20 years so I have a great understanding 

of what needs to be done to meet safety guidelines. 

 

I would like to ask you if it would be possible to have the pole shed built first before the house so I can start my 

business up and inform all my accounts on the change of location.  

The house would be built immediately after.  

 

I currently rent a shed in Richmond and the owner of the building is talking about selling. So I feel that it would 

be important for me to get everything rolling with the business first then concentrate on building the home. 

 

I am open and willing to work with you on the locations of the house and shed on this property.  

 

Thank you! 

Keith Eisenschenk 

320-492-0120 

6



 

X:\Council\ORDINANCES\Final Zoning Code\Final Rockville Zoning Amending the Code 2012.doc
 

 
 

SECTION 17:  R-l  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
 

Subdivision 1:  INTENT  
 

The intent of the R-1 District is to permit the development of single family 
dwellings in the community; to provide reasonable standards for such 
development; to avoid overcrowding; and to prohibit the use of land which would 
be incompatible with or detrimental to the essential residential character of such 
a district. 

 
Subdivision 2:  PERMITTED USES 
 

1. Single family dwellings. 
 

2. State licensed residential facilities or housing with services establishment 
registered under Minnesota Statues Chapter 144D, as amended, serving 
six (6) or fewer persons at one time. 

 
3. State licensed day care or nursery school facilities serving twelve (12) or 

fewer persons at one time. 
 

4. Group family day care facilities properly licensed under Minnesota Rules 
serving fourteen (14) or fewer children except a residential facility whose 
primary purpose is to treat juveniles who have violated criminal statutes 
relating to sex offenses or have been adjudicated delinquent on the basis 
of conduct violating criminal statutes relating to sex offenses. 

  
5. Public Parks and playgrounds. 

 
Subdivision 3:  PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES 
 

1. ACCELERATED ACCESSORY STRUCTURE – Private garages are 
permitted in all residential districts based on the following accelerated 
structure and only if the exterior covering materials on the roof and side walls 
are the same as the roof and side walls materials on the principal structure. 

 
10,200 SF to 13,000 SF =    600 SF Building with 8’ Side Walls 
13,000 SF to 18,000 SF =    900 SF     “           “   10’     “ 
18,000 SF to 25,000 SF = 1,100 SF     “           “   10’     “ 
25,000 SF to 35,000 SF = 1,200 SF     “           “   12’     “ 
35,000 SF to 45,000 SF = 1,500 SF     “           “   12’     “           

                        with 15’ setback from main structure 
 

45,000 SF to 65,000 SF = 1,800 SF     “           “   14’     “           
 with 20’ setback from main structure 

 

7



 

X:\Council\ORDINANCES\Final Zoning Code\Final Rockville Zoning Amending the Code 2012.doc
 

 
 

65,000 SF to 70,000 SF = 2,000 SF     “           “   14’     “               
(because of higher side walls) 

 

70,000 SF to 85,000 SF = 2,400 SF     “           “   14’     “ 
 

2. Home Occupations. 
 
3. Private swimming pools and tennis courts with fencing that prohibits 

unauthorized entry. 
 
4. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in 

area) for storing domestic equipment and non-commercial recreational 
equipment.  

 
5. Boarding and renting of rooms to not more than two (2) persons. 
 
6. Gazebos and decks serving the principal residential structure. 
 
7. Playhouses. 
 
8. Kennels used for pets of occupants of the principal structure. 
 
9. Fences as regulated by this Ordinance. 
 
10. Off-street parking spaces as regulated by this Ordinance. 
 
11. Signs as permitted and regulated by this Ordinance. 
 
12. Temporary buildings during periods of construction of principal structures 

and located on the property no longer than one (1) year. 
 
Subdivision 4:  CONDITIONAL USES 
 

The following uses require a Conditional Use Permit based on the procedures 
set forth in this Ordinance: 

 
1. Governmental, municipal and public utility buildings and structures 

necessary for the community=s health, safety, and general welfare. 

 
2. Public or semi-public recreational buildings and community centers. 

 
3. Churches, public libraries, museums, primary and secondary schools 

which are accredited by the State Department of Education, and 
hospitals. 

 

8



STAFF REPORT 
 
 

July 10 and July 12, 2018 
 
Rockville Planning Commission / City Council 
 
RE: Conditional Use Application in an R-1 Residential District, Shoreland District, Recreational 
Development Lake, Pleasant Lake. 
 
Owner:    Robert J. Kritzeck / JK Landscape Construction  
Property Address: 25646 Lake Road, Rockville MN 
Parcel I.D. No. 76.41952.0009 
 
Request: 
 
Shoreland Alteration Permit to do Slope cutout, sand blanket and construct two retaining walls. 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. R-1 Residential District, Shoreland District, Recreational Development Lake, Pleasant 
Lake. 

2. Lot is a legal non-conforming lot 

3. 13 Notices of public hearing were sent out. 

4. Application was reviewed by David Nett Stearns County Environmental  

Recommendation: 
 

Consider approval contingent on the conditions set forth by David Nett Stearns County 
Environmental: 

 

 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



STAFF REPORT 
 

 
July 10, July 11, 2018 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Setback Variance Request From: 
 
 Owners: Jeremy J. Danielson 
 Property Address: 25814 Lake Road 
 Parcel No. 76.41603.0300 
 
 
Variance(s) Requested:  

 
1. To Exceed the 10 foot side yard setback requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay District 

on Pleasant Lake, a Recreational Development Lake. 
 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. Owner proposes to move in cabin with entry way 
2. Lot dimensions:  Lake Front 49’, Street Back 44.36’, Side 164 and 173 
3. Cabin dimension is 24(w) x 32 – Entry way 4.6(w) x 5 
4. Attached entry way on the NW (Street side) would be inside the side yard setback by 

4.24 feet for approximately 5 feet and not inside the rear or front yard setback 
5. The Lot is a legal nonconforming lot 
6. 10 notices of public hearing were sent out 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.41720.0410 New Home Construction 26096 Bluebird Lane 6/1/2018 2018-00031 160,000.00$       880.00$     572.00$      80.00$                           7,859.07$         

76.41720.0416 New Home Construction 26176 Bluebird Lane 6/1/2018 2018-00032 170,000.00$       935.00$     607.75$      85.00$                           7,954.82$         

76.41649.0300 Demo Home 11128 Grand Lake Rd 6/7/2018 2018-00033 25.00$       1.00$                              26.00$              

76.41705.0030 Roofing 10717 Mitchell Ln 6/8/2018 2018-00034 25.00$       1.00$                              26.00$              

76.41601.0400 Siding 25565 Pleasant Lk Rd 6/11/2018 2018-00035 25.00$       1.00$                              26.00$              

76.41601.0400 Windows & Door 25565 Pleasant Lk Rd 6/11/2018 2018-00036 25.00$       1.00$                              26.00$              

76.42142.0053 Siding 9112 Alvin Ct 6/13/2018 2018-00037 16,250.00$         25.00$       1.00$                              26.00$              

76.42189.0014 Roofing 11239 Hubert Lane 6/26/2018 2018-00038 25.00$       1.00$                              26.00$              

76.41602.0050 New Home Construction 25878 Lake Road 6/1/2018 2018-00044 400,000.00$       2,200.00$  1,430.00$   200.00$                         3,830.00$         

76.41641.0715 New Home Construction 22313 88th Ave 6/14/2018 2018-00045 387,995.00$       2,133.98$  1,387.09$   194.00$                         3,715.07$         

76.41649.0300 Foundation Only 11128 Grand Lake Rd 6/15/2018 2018-00046 20,000.00$         86.50$       56.23$        10.00$                           152.73$            

76.41952.0007 Deck 25636 Lake Road 6/8/2018 2018-00047 6,000.00$           44.50$       28.93$        3.00$                              76.43$              

76.41602.0050 Plumbing 25878 Lake Road 6/11/2018 2018-00048 75.00$       1.00$                              76.00$              

76.41952.0009 Deck/Porch 25646 Lake Road 6/26/2018 2018-00051 4,500.00$           41.50$       26.98$        2.25$                              70.73$              

76.42241.0201 Addition/Commercial 24010 Firehall Ln 6/21/2018 2018-00052 150,000.00$       825.00$     536.25$      75.00$                           1,436.25$         

76.41613.0400 Commercial Reroofing & Residing 24562 Co Rd 138 6/15/2018 2018-00053 32,000.00$         176.00$     114.40$      16.00$                           306.40$            

76.41602.0050 Mechanical 25878 Lake Road 6/25/2018 2018-00054 75.00$       1.00$                              76.00$              

76.42189.0040 Retaining Wall/New Construction 11167 Hubert Ln 6/22/2018 2018-00055 25,000.00$         101.50$     65.97$        12.50$                           179.97$            

76.42146.0800 Addition/Chiller 1340 Prairie Dr 6/22/2018 2018-00056 90,000.00$         900.00$     585.00$      45.00$                           1,530.00$         

Building Permits: June 2018

50


	2) 07.10.18 Agenda
	3) 06.05.18 Meeting Minutes
	4) Keith Eisenschenk 07.10.18
	4) Permitted Uses R-1
	5) Kritzeck Robert CUP Retaining Wall Packet 07.10.18
	Kritzeck Robert CUP Retaining wall STAFF 07.10.18
	Kritzeck CUP PH Notice 07.10.18
	Kritzeck CUP Dave Net Review SESPrint0218070510080
	Kritzeck CUP Application 07.10.18

	6) Danielson Variance Packet 07.11.18
	Danielson, Jeremy J. Setback Variance STAFF 07.10.18
	Danielson PH Notice 07.11.18
	Danielson Variance Application 07.11.18

	7) June 2018 Building Permits



